Re: VC-RESORT 4/13/2023 Sykes, Mesha TOUR ONLY ??

From Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
To reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>
Date 10/03/2023 08:21

Yes sorry. 04/13/23

Sent via the Samsung Galaxy S23 Ultra 5G, an AT&T 5G smartphone
Get Outlook for Android

From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>
Sent: Friday, March 10, 2023 11:52:45 PM

To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
Subject: Re: VC-RESORT 4/13/2023 Sykes, Mesha TOUR ONLY ??

Ellie,

Just making sure the tour is booked for April 13th correct?

Michele

On 10/03/2023 07:43, Ellie Berrada wrote:
> Hello,

>

> Tour booked.

>

>TI:253174. @ 03/13/2023 @ 11:30am

>

> Vista Cay Resort.

>

> Thank you.

>

> Ellie Berrada

> Vice President, Magic World Club

>

> Cell: 407-910-5330 [1]

> | Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com

>

> www.Magicworldclub.com [2]

>

> 11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821

>

>

>

> From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>
> Sent: Thursday, March 9, 2023 12:04:30 PM

> To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>; Reda
> Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

> Subject: VC-RESORT 4/13/2023 Sykes, Mesha TOUR ONLY

>

> Ellie,

>

> Please book this tour with Vista Cay RESORT.

>

> Thanks

> Michele

>

> Links:

> [1] tel:+14079105330
> [2] http://www.magicworldclub.com/



https://aka.ms/AAb9ysg
http://www.magicworldclub.com/
http://www.magicworldclub.com/

